


2. We take it that the annual expenditure for solicitors and barrister as per
point 3 of our request is on top of the expenditure at point 1 as requested?
So that would be an extra $2.595 million on top of the $7,093 million?
This is incorrect - the $7.093 includes the budget for barristers and
solicitors.

 

 

From: Nick Leys

Sent: Monday, 26 July 2021 3:51 PM
To: Fife-Yeomans, Janet 
Subject: ABC Legal and Business Affairs

 

Hi Janet,

 

Please attribute to an ABC spokesman:

 

The ABC rejects any claim it allocates too many resources,
either in staffing or cost, to its legal responsibilities.

 

Providing high-quality and courageous public interest
journalism requires proper legal advice. And there are times
when it is critical for the ABC – as for all media organisations
–
to be able to defend its journalism in the interests of press
freedom.

 

With our colleagues at the Right to Know Coalition (RTK),
which includes News Corp and Nine Entertainment, the ABC
has continuously called for legislative reforms which could
reduce
this burden.

 

The ABC’s in-house legal team is highly cost-efficient
compared to other media organisations. The ABC employs
approximately 26 in-house lawyers across its Legal and
Business Affairs
teams, a number that has not changed since
2011. 

 

ABC Legal employs both lawyers and non-lawyers, including
support staff, to ensure the ABC properly meets its
responsibilities across a wide range of areas. These include
litigation
and disputes; pre-publication and training;
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